
 

 

 

January 15, 2021 

 

Timco Engineering Inc. 

849 NW State Road 45 

Newberry, FL 32669  

 

Applicant: SAF Tehnika AS 

24a, Ganibu dambis,  

Riga Latvia LV-1005 

 

FCC ID: W9Z-58F2DMXMR2S 

 

Re: Short-term Confidentiality request for application 

 

FCC Rules: 15E U-NII-3 Point to Point 5 GHz transceiver 

 

Dear Sirs: 

SAF Tehnika AS requests that the following information be withheld from public 

disclosure pursuant to CFR47 paragraphs 0.457 and 0.459, and KDB 726920 until 45 days 

after the Grant of Equipment Authorization. 

 

Short-term confidential files 

 

Exhibit File 

External Photos  58F2DMXMR2S Short Term Conf ExtPho.pdf 

Test Setup Photos  58F2DMXMR2S Short Term Conf TSup.pdf 

 

 

Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Scot Rogers 

ROGERS LABS, INC. 
4405 West 259th Terrace 
Louisburg, KS 66053 


